

Medicaid Provider Rate Review Quarterly Public Meeting Department of Health Care Policy & Financing

Virtual Webinar Denver, CO Zoom URL:

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83958159775?pwd=RHJpTVFnREZyNzhGNXBCK0pzMmE4QT09

Meeting ID: 839 5815 9775 Passcode: 124185 Dial In: 833 548 0276 US Toll-free

> September 29, 2023 9:00am - 12:00pm

1. Call to Order and Attendance

The Medicaid Provider Rate Review Advisory Committee (MPRRAC) members and Department staff in attendance will be noted.

2. Meeting Overview

The Department will review the agenda, meeting logistics, and updates.

3. Meeting Minutes

The MPRRAC will vote to approve July 14, 2023 and July 24, 2023 meeting minutes.

4. Year One Services Recommendations

a. Anesthesia

- MPRRAC Recommendation Discussion
 The MPRRAC will discuss recommendations regarding anesthesia rates.
- Questions and Feedback
 Stakeholders from the anesthesia community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

b. Ambulatory Surgical Centers (ASCs)

MPRRAC Recommendation Discussion
 The MPRRAC will discuss recommendations regarding ASC rates.



Questions and Feedback

Stakeholders from the ASC community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

c. Fee-for-Service (FFS) Behavioral Health Services

MPRRAC Recommendation Discussion

The MPRRAC will discuss recommendations regarding FFS behavioral health services rates.

Questions and Feedback

Stakeholders from the FFS behavioral health services community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

d. Pediatric Behavioral Therapy (PBT)

• MPRRAC Recommendation Discussion

The MPRRAC will discuss recommendations regarding PBT rates.

Questions and Feedback

Stakeholders from the PBT community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

e. Maternity Services

MPRRAC Recommendation Discussion

The MPRRAC will discuss recommendations regarding maternity services rates.

Questions and Feedback

Stakeholders from the maternity services community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

f. Abortion Services

• MPRRAC Recommendation Discussion

The MPRRAC will discuss recommendations regarding abortion services rates.

Questions and Feedback

Stakeholders from the abortion services community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

Improving health care equity, access and outcomes for the people we serve while saving Coloradans money on health care and driving value for Colorado. www.colorado.gov/hcpf

5. 10-minute break

a. Dental Services

- MPRRAC Recommendation Discussion
 The MPRRAC will discuss recommendations regarding dental rates.
- Questions and Feedback
 Stakeholders from the dental community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

b. Surgeries:

1. Digestive System

- MPRRAC Recommendation Discussion
 The MPRRAC will discuss recommendations regarding digestive system surgery rates.
- Questions and Feedback
 Stakeholders from the digestive system surgery community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

2. Musculoskeletal System

- MPRRAC Recommendation Discussion
 The MPRRAC will discuss recommendations regarding musculoskeletal system surgery rates.
- Questions and Feedback
 Stakeholders from the musculoskeletal system surgery community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

3. Cardiovascular System

MPRRAC Recommendation Discussion
 The MPRRAC will discuss recommendations regarding cardiovascular system surgery rates.



Questions and Feedback

Stakeholders from the cardiovascular system surgery community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

4. Surgeries - Respiratory System

MPRRAC Recommendation Discussion

The MPRRAC will discuss recommendations regarding respiratory system surgery rates.

· Questions and Feedback

Stakeholders from the respiratory system surgery community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

5. Surgeries - Integumentary System

MPRRAC Recommendation Discussion

The MPRRAC will discuss recommendations regarding integumentary system surgery rates.

Questions and Feedback

Stakeholders from the integumentary system surgery community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

6. Surgeries - Eye and Auditory System

MPRRAC Recommendation Discussion

The MPRRAC will discuss recommendations regarding eye and auditory system surgery rates.

Questions and Feedback

Stakeholders from the eye and auditory system surgery community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

7. Surgeries - Other

MPRRAC Recommendation Discussion

The MPRRAC will discuss recommendations regarding other surgeries rates.

Questions and Feedback
 Stakeholders from the other surgeries community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

6. Questions and Feedback

The Department will ask for feedback from the MPRRAC and public stakeholders.

7. Next Steps and Announcements

8. Adjourn

Reasonable accommodations will be provided upon request. Auxiliary aids and services for individuals with disabilities and language services for individuals whose first language is not English may be provided upon request. Please notify XXXX or the 504/ADA Coordinator or hcpf504ada@state.co.us at least one week prior to the meeting to make arrangements.

